
Robert E. Bnrce, Esq. 
C;cneral Clou nscl 
IVarner Gaming I,I,C 
891 2 Spanish Ridgc Avenue. Suite 120 
Las Vegzs, N\: '39148 
E-mail: bah@warncrgaming.corn 

Kc: I~evclopmcnt agreement bemeen thc Spokanc Tribc uf Indians and 
WG-Aiway I-Icights I,LC 

Dear Mr. Hruce: 

This is a foIlow-up ro my Deccmber 6,2010 Ictter opining that a certain loan 
qyccment and deveIopmen t agreement bcrween Warner Gaming I ,I ,C's su bsidiar).., 
\YG-Ainvay Heighrs SIX (IVarnes Gaming). and thc Spokanc Ttibc of Indians (thc 
'I'ribe) are not management contracts requiring thc C:hainvottlan's approval and do 
not violarc ICRA's sole proprietary intercst requirement. 'The partics have pointed 
out a n  crror in the Dccernhcr 6 let~cr and wish to bc certain that my opinion about 
the soIe proprierary inrcrest has not: changed. I t  has not. 

'I'hc parties notc that rhe Deccrnber 6 lecter rnisconsttued the  insmllrncns. 
oortion of Warner (;anring's developrnenr fcc.C 

Recnuse rhc[ >cvelonrncnt fcc is based on dcvclopmenr costs and not a 
petccntagc of geming scvcnuc. [Varncr Gaming does not appear ro have SR 
ownership intcrcst in the  l'ribck planned mming operation. i'pon opening. the 
dct-elopment fee i s  a sum ccrtain payable over a ccrm of ycars, in cxchange for thc 
dcvelnpment services provided, not a percentage of rcvunue such as a part owner 
might be entitled to receivc. 
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- t ~ u r t h e r ,  in order for a casino ar Airway Heights to 
be cligiblc for gaming under IGIG\. thc Tribc must sccurc a "two-parr" 
detctmination, 25 I1.S.C. g2719i b)(I)EA) from the Secretary of rhe Interior and thc 
Govcrnor of V'ashington, a n  unccnain process. 

'I'hercfore, it is still my opinion that rhe dcvclopmcnt agreement docs not 
violate IGRA's sale propr ic ta~  intercst requircmenr. However, as was stated in my 
Decembcr 6. 201 0 lctter, my opinion with regard to proprietary intcscst may change 
i f  thc partics enter into n suhsequcnt management contracr whosc terms incorporatr; 
or alter the dcvelapment agreement in an)- rnstesial may. 

I anticipate that this letter will bc the subject of Frecdom of Information Act 
("FO1.4') rcqucsrs. Since we believe that some of the information in this letter mav 
fa11 within FOTrZ excrnptinn 4(c), which applies to confidential and prop~ictayr 
information the rcleasc of which could causc substantial harm, I tlsk that you provide 
mc with your vicxvs rcgnrding relcase within ten days. 

If yulr havc any qucsrions, plcase conracc NIGC Staff Attorney Melissa 
Schliuhting a t  (202) 632-7005. 

hlichael C' sross 
.+ssocia[e Cicncral C:ounsel 
(Acting Gcnesal Counsel) 

cc: Paula Hart, Dirccror 
Officc of Indian Gaming hlanagement 

(via tJS S~laEl w/incoming) 

Bnrcu Didesch, Esq. 
ChotveI l I ,aw Offices 

(via e-n~ail: bdidesch@arr.netl 




